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Calculation for LTA Rebate:
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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Tay Boon Chai Jeffrey <jeffreytay@tokiomarine.com.sg>
Friday, 26 April 2019 3:51 PM

Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

SUR

Market Value of SLK6367C

Subject:

Hi Shiau Chan

Please assist to advise the market value of this vehicle. Thanks

PARFE/COE Rebate Enquiry
> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehrcie Gwner Particu%ars

Owner ID Type: _ _Sangapore NRIC
Owner ID:  8901J
Vehicle Details :
‘Vehicle No.: SLK6367C
Vehlc le tobe Exported: Yes ' -
Intended Deregistration Date: 17 Apr 201 9
Vehicle Makg HON DA 3
Vehicle Model: HRY 1.5DXCVT
~ Primary Colour: Silver
©  Manufacturing Year: 2016
Engine No.: 5 LISBé 531884
Chassis No.: JHMRUI&IOGXZDJ.&O? )
Maxtmum Power Output: 96.0 kW {128 bhp)
Open Market Value: 520 295, 00 ,f-.
Original Registration Date: 231an 2017 '
First Registration Date: 23Jan 2017
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Pald: $15413.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Elsgnhni:ty Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 22 Jan 2027
PARF Rebate Amount: $11,559.00
intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 22 Jan2027
COE Category: A-Carupto 1600cc & 97kW
: {130bhp)
' COE Period(Years): 10
QP Pald: $49,75100
COE Rebate Amount; 538.623.00
Total Rebate Amount: $50, 13200

The information contained herein is correct asat 17 Apr 2019
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Honda HR-V —— T Asrfvanced Sea o
Price _ Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Henda HR-V Any Ay 2017 Arvy Any Any All
Honda HR-V 1.5A DX “ WA 09-Jan-2017 1,496 cc - suv S0LD

Confirm Cheapest HRV 1.5A! Serviced At Agent With Proof/Warranty, Last On Jan 19. Genuine Low Mileage Done 31680km. Totally Like Brand New, 1
Owner. Road Tax Till Jul 19, 100% Accident Free. Call Now!

Lake View Cradit Pte Ltd

Posted: 17-Mar-200%  Tags: 2017 Honda HR-V, 2617 honda HRY, Honde HR-V, handa HRV, Henda, HR-V, HRY, Used Honda

Honda HR-V 1.5A DX = N.A 19-Jan-2017 1,496 cc - Suv SOLD
1 Owner Only, Sporty White Honda HRV On Sale Now, Agent Warranty, Much Better And Quiet Driving Honda SUV, High ARF Value At $15.8K, Come
View And We Discuss Further, Thanks!
Posted: 04-4or-2019 Tags: 20017 Honda HR-v, 2017 honds H5RY, Honds HR-VY, honda HRY, Honda, HR-V, HRY, Usec Honds
Honda HR-V 1.54 DX - N.A 06-Feb-2017 1,496 cc - Suv SOLD

Agent Warranty (5 Years), Well-Maintained, Very Good Condition, Includes First 3 Years Servicing From Kah Motor, Very Low Mileage, Original Leather
Seats, Rims, DVD Audio System, Front And Reverse Cam...
Carrg

Posteg: 25-Feb-2019  Tags: 2017 Honda HR-V, 2017 hondz HRY, Honda HR-Y, honda HRY, Horda, HR-V, HRY, Usec Honds

Honda HR-V 1,54 LX $77,800 $8,650 fyr 15-Mar-2017 1,496 cc 37,598 km Suv Available
Fully Agent Maintained, Accident Free, High Spece Madel, Excellent And Original Cendition, Well Maintained Interior And Exterior, Powerful Engine, Call
Now For Viewing And Appointment,
Posled: 21-Apr-2019  Tags: 2017 Honda HR-V, 2017 honda HRY, Honda HR-V, honga HRY, Honda, HR-V, HRY, Used Honda
Toyota Camry takes on Volkswagen's Passat
The Toyota Camry offers more legroom for r2ar passengers, is sportier around corners and has more safety systems but the Volkswagen Passat is
more affordable and feels more premium overzall,
Find out moref
Honda HR-V 1.5A DX $79,800 $9,110 fyr 11-Apr-2017 1,496 ¢c 34,903 km Suv Available
1 Owner Only! Low Interest Rate From 1.99% And In-house Loan Provided! A Reliable Family Oriented SUV That Will Never Fail You,very Well-kept In
Excellent Condition With On-going Agent Warranty Fuel E.,,
Dickson Automobile
Posted: 23-4pr-7019  Tags: 2017 Honda HR-V, 2017 honds HRY, Honds HR-Y, honta HRY, Honda, HR-¥, HRY, Ussd Honda
Honda HR-V 1.5A DX - NA 11-Apr-2017 1,496 cc - Suv SOLD

Excellent And Original Condition, Well Maintained Interior And Exterior, Super Low Mileage Done, Agent Serviced, Agent Warranty (Singapore Honda)
Call Now For Viewing.

Posted: 16-M2r-2019  Taos: 2017 Honde HR-Y, 2017 honda HRY, Handa HR-Y, honda HRY, Honda, HR-Y, HRY, Used Honda

Honda HR-V 1.5A DX 24-Apr-2017 1,496 cc 13,300 km Suv

1 Careful Owner, 100% Acddent Free, Full Service & Warranty By Kah Motar, Extended Warranty Till 2022, Low Mileage, Brand New Condition, Trade
In Welcome, In-House Loan Available, Excellent Fuel Effi...

$78,800 £8,930 fyr

Available

Henly Enterprises Co
Posted: 27-Apr-2019  Tags: 2017 Hongda HR-V, 2017 hondas HRV, Henda HR-V, honda HRY, Honda, HR-V, HRY, Used Honda

hitps:/fwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?ORD=RGD_ASC&MOD=Honda&MMO=HR-V&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2017
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